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From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 3:25 PM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL; 'Scott Head'; 'Bill Mookhoek'
Subject: RE: STP - NINA's Slides

John,

Please send your slides to Maitri Banerjee at:

Maitri.Baneriee@NRC.Gov

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Price, John E [mailto:jeprice@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Tai, Tom

Cc: STPCOL,; 'Scott Head'; 'Bill Mookhoek'
Subject: RE: STP - NINA's Slides

Tom,

We can provide an advance copy pdf.file to Maitri (for Dr Corridini). Since we have made several changes to our draft
presentation over the last few days, we would prefer to provide the actual “final” copy for review. We can have this ready
within the hour. Please provide me the email addresses you would like copies to be sent to. Regards,

John E. Price
Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 el 4

972.754.8221 (cell)

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 1:10 PM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL; Mookhoek, William

Subject: STP - NINA's Slides

John,

Are you planning to send an advanced copy of your slides to Maitri? She wants to provide a set of the
presentation slides to Dr. Corridini for his study tonight. I'll give her ours later this afternoon.

Please let me know what your plan is. | can forward what you gave me (minus the backups).
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Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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